
From: Brent Ferguson [mailto:Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 12:14 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J 
Cc: Ruchi Bhatt 

Subject: RE: AM2018/26 - SCHADS substantive issues 

 
Dear Ms Sutton, 
 
I confirm that Ai Group wishes to cross examine the following witnesses in relation to the matters 
that are to be subject of the upcoming hearing; 
 
HSU 

 Mr Farthing  
 

ASU witnesses: 
 

 Natalie Lang 
 Ruchita  
 Nadia Selah 
 Lou Bacchiella 

 
I do not anticipate that Ai Group’s cross-examination of any of the witnesses would take more than 
half an hour.   
 
Regards, 

Brent Ferguson 

National Manager – Workplace Relations Advocacy & Policy 

 

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060 
T: 02 9466 5530 

M: 0405 448 119 
E: Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au 

www.aigroup.com.au  

 
 
From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 11:41 AM 
To: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au> 
Cc: Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au> 
Subject: AM2018/26 - SCHADS substantive issues 
Importance: High 
 
Good morning Mr Ferguson, 
 
The President requests that Ai Group please advise Chambers by 12:30pm today if it wishes to cross-
examine any witnesses in relation to AM2018/26. 
 
Regards, 
 
Casey Sutton 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4648 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
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